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Mr. Owen Barnett

Assistant Director

Maintenance Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Onion, APL-CIO

1300 L. Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20005-4107

Dear Mr. Barnett:
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M. Talana

Hialeah, PL 33010
B4C-3s-C 49772

D. Silvio
Hialeah, FL . 33010
H4C-3S-C 49773

On September 2, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned

grievances at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure,

The issue in these grievances is whether management is in
violation of the provisions of Article 8 when limiting an
employee's overtime hours so as not to incur penalty overtime
liability when the employee is compensated for scheme study

time.

During sur discussion we agreed that as per our April 1§,
13985 agreement, scheme study hours used by an employee
pursuant to a voluntary bid are to be counted towards the

daily and veekly work hour limitations.

For example, if an

overtime desired list employee who would otherwise be
available for 12 hours work on a particular day is brought in
for 1 hour scheme study before tour, that emplcyee would be
considered to be available for 11 additional work hours that

particular day.

I1f the employee ultimately qualifies and is

placed in the assignment, compensation for that hour would be

as if the employee had worked that hour. If this

"work hour?®

is in excess of the restrictions in Article 8, Section SP,
the compensation would be at the penalty rate.



